
 

AGENDA 
Meeting of  the  Board of  Education 

To  be  held  at The  Administration Center 
2123  S. Arlington Heights Road, Arlington Heights, IL  60005 

Monday, September 25, 2017  at 7:00PM 
 

*Reception for  Newly Tenured  Certified  Staff 6:30-7:00PM  

1.0 CALL TO ORDER  –  7:00  P.M. –  Barbara  Somogyi, President 
2.0 ROLL CALL –  Sunil  Bhave, Secretary 
3.0 PLEDGE  OF ALLEGIANCE 
4.0 CELEBRATIONS 

4.01 Newly Tenured  Teachers 
5.0 DISCUSSION  ITEMS 

5.01 Presentation -  Dual  L anguage Models  
6.0 COMMENTS  AND  SUGGESTIONS  FROM  THE  AUDIENCE  

7.0 ACTION ITEMS 
7.01 Approval Of Board  Policy Updates 
7.02 Approval Of Operation  North  Pole  Donation For  Students At Multiple 

Elementary Schools 
7.03 Approval Of Donors’ Choice Donation For  Brentwood Elementary School 
7.04 Approval Of Des Plaines Healthy Community Partnership Donation For 

Brentwood Elementary School 
7.05 Approval Of Support For  The  Dual  Language Model 

8.0 NEW/CONTINUING BUSINESS AND  ANNOUNCEMENTS 
8.01 2017-18 Board  Calendar Agenda 

9.0 REPORTS OF THE  BOARD OF EDUCATION 
9.01  Board  and  Superintendent Committees 

a. 2017-18 Board  and  Superintendent Committees 
b. Board  Policy 2:150 Committees 

9.02 Draft of Board  Working  Agreements 

10.0 REPORTS OF THE  SUPERINTENDENT’S TEAM  
10.01 Enrollment & Demographic Study Report 

11.0 ADJOURNMENT 
Individuals  who require special accommodations  because  of  a  

disability  should contact the  Educational Services Department at 847.593.4335. 
The  next  regular meeting of  the  Board of  Education will be  held  on  

Tuesday,  October  10, 2017  at the  District 59  Administration Center, 2123  S. 
Arlington Heights  Rd.,  Arlington Heights, IL 60005 

www.ccsd59.org 
School District 59-Preparing Students  to be  Successful for  Life 

 

http://www.ccsd59.org/




Board Meeting –  09/25/2017 
Item  No. 2.0 

  
 

COMMUNITY  CONSOLIDATED  SCHOOL DISTRICT 59 
Elk Grove  Township Schools 

 
Roll Call:  
 Meeting  of Monday, September 25  2017 
 

 



 
 

 
Board Meeting –  09/25/2017 

Item No. 4.01 

 
CONGRATULATIONS TO OUR 

NEWLY  TENURED  CERTIFIED  STAFF 
 

Lisa  Albarello -  ELC 
Claudia Apiquian -  ELC 
Deanna Bavaro Hernandez -  Grove 
Pamela  Biasco -  ELC 
Colleen Briggs -  Ridge 
Elizabeth Cano -  Friendship 
Laura  Castro -  Frost 
Nicole Christensen -  ELC 
Fabiola  Cortes  -  Jay 
Phyllis  Huene -  Forest  View 
Sofia  Huitron -  Grove 
Michelle  Ingebrigtsen -  Forest  View 
Kristi Ishikawa  -  Holmes 

 

Claudia Lamas  -  Salt Creek 
Julie Lannert  -  Holmes 
Amy  Marson -  Rupley 
Amanda Pollert  -  Clearmont 
Sam  Rosenberg -  Grove 
Rachel Schrage  -  Friendship 
Heather  Sherwood -  Grove 
Rachel Spenn -  Devonshire 
Anna Szczesik  -  Clearmont 
Anna Treutler  -  Brentwood 
Iwona  Wajda  -  Clearmont 
Megan Watterlohn -  Friendship 

 
 





Dual 
Language 
Model 
Board of Education    9.25.17



Class Size Comparisons

School Gen Ed./ESL# 
Sections

Gen Ed./ESL 
Average Class 

Size
DL # Sections DL Average 

Class Size

Brentwood 18 21.3 4 21.5

Byrd 9 18.4 9 21.9

Clearmont 14 19.7 6 22.3

Devonshire 17 20.6 5 18.6

Frost 12 19.7 6 19.5

Forest View 20 21.4 n/a n/a

Juliette Low 10 15.7 10 14.8

John Jay 6 18.7 12 15.7

Ridge 12 23.3 n/a n/a

Rupley 9 17.9 8 21.8

Salt Creek 8 20.1 13 20.6

Totals 135 19.7 73 19.6



Cost Comparisons

General Education 
with ESL  (Integrated 
and/or ESL Resource)

Transitional Bilingual 
Education (former program 

model)
Dual Language Model

Students are in a general 
education classroom with a 
classroom teacher

Students may also receive 
support from an ESL 
resource teacher for 
language services and 
supports

Students are in a self contained 
bilingual classroom with a bilingual 
teacher until they exit ELL services 
(for a very high % this is 4th or 5th 
grade)

All language services and supports 
are embedded into classroom 
instruction 

Students are added back to 
general education classroom after 
exiting ELL, resulting in increased 
class sizes at upper grades for 
general education and decreased 
class size for bilingual classes at 
upper grades (class size 
disparity) 

Students are in a self contained 
dual language classroom with a 
dual language teacher rom K-5

All language services and 
supports are embedded into 
classroom instruction 

After students exit the ELL 
designation they remain in that 
same classroom 



Linguistic Profile

Level of 
English upon 

entry

Dual Language 
Spanish

Dual Language
Polish

1 39.7% 27.6%

1.5-2.0 13.1% 15.8%

2.5-3 11.8% 13.2%

3.5-4 15.6% 11.8%

4.5-5 15.6% 23.7%

Above 5 4.2% 7.9%



Language
Acquisition
Misconception
“The more children are immersed 
in English in school, the faster 
they will learn English.”



“The more children are immersed 
in English in school, the faster 
they will learn English.”

● Clarification - For adults and older children who have a well-established first 
language, this statement might be true, but for young learners who have not 
yet mastered their own language, completely shifting to a new unfamiliar 
language too early can have a negative effect on English fluency (Espinosa, 
2008)

● Clarification - It is certainly true that children need sufficient input in a 
language to gain proficiency, but the type of input is also a key factor. For 
input to be effective for second-language acquisition, it must be 
comprehensible. Merely being immersed in a second-language environment 
is no guarantee of receiving comprehensible input (Dicker, 2003).



“The more children are immersed 
in English in school, the faster 
they will learn English.”

● Clarification - Systematic, deliberate exposure to English during early 
academic years combined with ongoing opportunities to learn important 
concepts in the home language results in the highest achievement in both the 
home language and English (Espinosa, 2008)

● Clarification - A dual language program for English learners is the only 
program for English learners that fully closes the gap long term. (Collier & 
Thomas, 2004)



Assessment
Clarifications

● Developing full academic proficiency in a language typically takes 5-7 years
● Proficiency on the ACCESS test is highly correlated to success on PARCC
● Some students will reach full proficiency sooner and others take longer
● New ISBE and ESSA guidelines set expectations that: 

○ Students reach annual growth targets on ACCESS 
○ Students meet proficiency after 5  years of EL programming (starting in 

grade 1)
● Limited availability of Spanish/Polish assessments



Why
80/20?



Why
80:20?

● The 80:20 and 50:50 models produce the same results in terms of 
English language development
○ Why 80/20?: The 80:20 model is a benefit because it results in 

higher proficiency in the language other than English
■ The most pronounced difference between the two programs 

occurs in the level of proficiency in the partner language which 
may not be as high as the 50:50 model (de Jong, 2014).

○ Why 80/20?: Meets the language acquisition needs of all language 
profiles (systematic, deliberate instruction i.e. Bridge)



(NEW)
Linguistic 
Considerations



Meeting the needs
of all English learners

● Given the language profile data shared earlier and some of the 
questions about differentiation how can we target individual language 
proficiency needs more deliberately in all of our EL models?  
○ (NEW) Expand Linguistic Profile information collected upon entry
○ (NEW) Share this with teachers 

● How can teachers use this information? 
○ Identifying student strengths, informing student goal setting, 

creating language outcomes in lessons, conferring and anecdotal 
records, forming and planning for guided groups

https://docs.google.com/document/d/10kBc_PTkEQ6fq9P038p208uwm3UI9U66fp_ptWQA5yk/edit


References
○ Espinosa, L.M. (2013). Pre-K-3rd: Challenging common 

myths about dual language learners. New York, NY: 
Foundation for Child Development. 

○ Collier, V., & W.P. Thomas, Reforming education policies 
for English learners means better schools for all. The 
State Education Standard, 3(1), (2002), 30-36. & Collier, 
V., & W.P. Thomas. The astounding effectiveness of dual 
language for all. NABE Journal of Research and Practice, 
2:1 (Winter 2004), 1-20





































   Board Meeting –  9/25/17 
Item  No. 7.02  

 
COMMUNITY CONSOLIDATED  SCHOOL DISTRICT 59 

Elk  Grove  Township Schools 
 
RESOLUTION: APPROVAL OF OPERATION  NORTH POLE  DONATION OF 

WINTER  COATS FOR  STUDENTS AT MULTIPLE  ELEMENTARY 
SCHOOLS 

Background 
Karen  Starr, on  behalf of CCSD59, is requesting the  approval of a  donation of winter 
coats to  be  provided to  the  students in  need  from Rupley, Juliette  Low, Byrd, Salt 
Creek, John  Jay and  Frost Elementary Schools. These  sites were  chosen  based  on  the 
number of high  poverty students at these  schools. This  donation has an  estimated  value 
of $40,000-$43,000.  Operation North  Pole  is a  volunteer based  public charity.  In  the 
past few  years, Operation North  Pole  has expanded their  mission  from only serving 
seriously and  terminally ill  children to  working with Operation Warm  to  provide new 
coats for  children in  need.  The  accepted coats will  be  disbursed to  the  students by the 
local  police and  fire  departments.  The  coats that  are  not accepted will  be  available for 
future  distribution and  will  be  stored  at the  Care  Closet located  at Ridge Family Center. 
 
Recommendation  
Adoption 

 
Resolution 
Motion  made  by______________, seconded by_____________, to  adopt the  following 
resolution: 

 

BE IT RESOLVED THAT on the 25th day of September, 2017, the Community             
Consolidated School District 59 Board of Education accepts the donation of new            
winter coats valued at $40,000-$43,000 from Operation North Pole, 50 W. Oakton            
DesPlaines, IL  60018. 

BE IT RESOLVED THAT on the 25th day of September, 2017, the Community             
Consolidated School District 59 Board of Education accepts the donation of new            
winter coats for those students at need from Rupley, Juliette Low, Byrd, Salt             
Creek, John Jay and Frost Schools. The estimated value of these donated coats             
is $40,000-$43,000. 

BE IT FURTHER RESOLVED THAT the Superintendent shall communicate to the           
donors, in writing, expressing the appreciation of the members of the Board of             
Education, and that these donations shall be listed in the “official” minutes of this              
meeting.  

 
 

 



Board Meeting –  9/25/17 
Item  No. 7.02 

Page  2 
 
 
 

 



   Board Meeting –  9/25/17 
Item  No. 7.03  

 
COMMUNITY CONSOLIDATED  SCHOOL DISTRICT 59 

Elk  Grove  Township Schools 
 
RESOLUTION: APPROVAL OF DONORS’ CHOOSE DONATION FOR  SPANISH 

BOOKS AT THE  BRENTWOOD  ELEMENTARY SCHOOL 
LIBRARY 

Background 
Ann  Sullivan, on  behalf of CCSD59, is requesting the  approval of a  donation from 
Donors’ Choose to  purchase Spanish books to  support the  library at Brentwood 
Elementary School.  These  Spanish books will  be  used  by dual  language learners.  The 
amount of the  donations from Donors’ Choose is $599.01.  
 
Recommendation  
Adoption 

 
Resolution 
Motion  made  by______________, seconded by_____________, to  adopt the  following 
resolution: 

 

BE IT RESOLVED THAT on the 25th day of September, 2017, the Community             
Consolidated School District 59 Board of Education accepts the donation of           
$599.01 from Donors’ Choose. 

BE IT RESOLVED THAT on the 25th day of September, 2017, the Community             
Consolidated School District 59 Board of Education accepts the donation of           
$599.01 from Donors’ Choose to be used to purchase spanish books for the             
Brentwood Elementary School’s library to  support dual  language learners. 

BE IT FURTHER RESOLVED THAT the Superintendent shall communicate to the           
donors, in writing, expressing the appreciation of the members of the Board of             
Education, and that these donations shall be listed in the “official” minutes of this              
meeting.  

 
 
 
 
 
 

 
 

 
 
  



  
 
 
 

Board Meeting –  9/25/17 
Item  No. 7.03 

Page  2 
 
 
 

 



   Board Meeting –  9/25/17 
Item  No. 7.0�  

 
COMMUNITY CONSOLIDATED  SCHOOL DISTRICT 59 

Elk  Grove  Township Schools 
 
RESOLUTION: APPROVAL OF DES PLAINES HEALTHY COMMUNITY 

PARTNERSHIP AT BRENTWOOD  ELEMENTARY SCHOOL 
Background 
Approval is recommended for  the  donation of $500  from Des Plaines Healthy 
Community Partnership to  Brentwood Elementary School.  This  donation will  be  used  to 
support S.T.E.A.M. activities through  the  use  of a  Lego  Wall  in  the  LRC. 
 
Recommendation  
Adoption 

 
Resolution 
Motion  made  by______________, seconded by_____________, to  adopt the  following 
resolution: 

 

BE IT RESOLVED THAT on the 25th day of September, 2017, the Community             
Consolidated School District 59 Board of Education accepts the donation $500           
from Des Plaines Healthy Community Partnership, 1420 E. Miner Street Des           
Plaines, IL  60018. 

BE IT RESOLVED THAT on the 25th day of September, 2017, the Community             
Consolidated School District 59 Board of Education accepts the donation of $500            
from Des Plaines Healthy Community Partnership to be used at Brentwood           
Elementary School’s Lego  Wall  in  the  LRC  which  will  support S.T.E.A.M. activities.  

BE IT FURTHER RESOLVED THAT the Superintendent shall communicate to the           
donors, in writing, expressing the appreciation of the members of the Board of             
Education, and that these donations shall be listed in the “official” minutes of this              
meeting.  

 
 
 
 
 
 

 
 

 
 
  
  



 
 
 

Board Meeting –  9/25/17 
Item  No. 7.0� 

Page  2 
 
 
 

 



 
 
 

Board Meeting –  09/25/2017 
Item No. 7.05 

Page  1 
 

COMMUNITY  CONSOLIDATED  SCHOOL DISTRICT 59 
Elk Grove  Township Schools 

RESOLUTION :  APPROVAL OF SUPPORT FOR  80/20 DUAL LANGUAGE  MODEL 
Background: 
In  2009, CCSD59  began a  two-way Spanish dual  language program at Salt Creek utilizing an 
80:20 approach.  Based  on  the  success of the  program and  continued research  supporting the 
effectiveness of dual  language programs, the  district expanded the  use  of the  dual  language 
model, eventually replacing the  transitional bilingual model  with a  dual  language model  for  both 
Spanish and  Polish.  
 
Recommendation:  Approval 

 
Motion  made  by _____________________, seconded by ____________________ to  adopt 
the  following  resolution: 

 
WHEREAS the primary goal of all programs for English learners is for students to become               
fully  proficient and  achieve at high  levels in  English; and 
WHEREAS CCSD59 continually aligns expectations for the acquisition of English and           
programming for  English learners with ISBE  guidelines; and 
WHEREAS all students need to be able to communicate in English in order to be successful                
for  life; and 
WHEREAS developing proficiency and academic achievement in both English and a second            
language contributes to  success in  life and  is aligned with our beliefs; and 
WHEREAS dual language programs allow students to develop English and another           
language; and 
WHEREAS both 50:50 and 80:20 models effectively allow students to develop English            
proficiency; and 
WHEREAS the 80:20 model more effectively allows student to develop proficiency in a             
second  language without detriment to  the  development of English; therefore 
THEREFORE BE IT RESOLVED THAT on the 25th day of September 2017, the Community              
Consolidated School District 59 Board of Education supports the utilization of the 80:20             
model for dual language learners and directs the district to conduct regular program             
evaluation of all programs for English learners (including the Polish dual language program)             
that includes analysis of the student linguistic profiles, review of student performance data,             
and collection of feedback from parents in order to make continuous improvements to the              
programs based  on  the  evaluation.  
 
 
 



 
 
 

Board Meeting –  09/25/2017 
Item No. 7.05 

Page  2 

 
 
 
ADOPTED  this  25th day of September, 2017, by a  roll  call  vote  as follows: 

 
 





 Board Meeting –  09/25/17 
Item  No.- 11.0 

 
COMMUNITY  CONSOLIDATED  SCHOOL DISTRICT 59 

Elk Grove  Township Schools 
 
RESOLUTION : ADJOURN THE  MEETING OF THE  BOARD OF EDUCATION 
 

 
 

Time: ______________________ 
 
 
______________________ made  a  motion, seconded by ____________________ to  adopt the 
following  resolution: 
 

BE IT RESOLVED  THAT on  the  25th day of September, 2017, the  Community 
Consolidated School  District 59  Board  of Education meeting  is adjourned. 

 

 


	1.0 PDF 2017-09-25 For Press
	Blank
	Roll Call
	Blank
	2.0 RollCall_.docx
	Blank
	4.01 NEWLY TENURED STAFF
	Blank
	Discussion Items
	Blank
	5.01 Dual Language Information for BOE 9.25.17
	Blank
	Action Items
	Blank
	7.01
	7.01a
	7.02 Donation - Operation North Pole 9.25.17
	7.03 Donation - Spanish booksBrentwood 9.25.17
	7.04 Donation - DesPlaines Healthy Community Partnership 9.25.17
	7.05 Res-Dual Language Program
	Adjourn
	Blank
	11.0 Res-adjourn

